

AQUATICS ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT

REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2017, AT 1:30 P.M.

A regular meeting of the Aquatics Advisory Committee (AAC) was called to order by the Chairman, Brian K. Stack, at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 11, 2017, in the Board Room at Gateway Complex.

Present, in addition to the Chairman, were Dale O. Reynolds, Secretary, Norman P. Gorsuch, E.J. Koch, Carol A. Meehan, and Judith L. Morton. Barbara S. Jordan was absent. Also attending were Timothy O'Keefe, CEO; Jeffrey P. Matheson, Director of Resident Services; and several residents. Attendance

The report of the Committee's regular meeting held on April 13, 2017, was approved as written. Report Approved


Mr. Reynolds presented the pool numbers. For the month of April, Dollar visits were up 8%; Hillside visits were up 25%; and Del Valle visits were down 27%. Mr. Matheson commented that these numbers were most likely down do to swimmers using their radio key tag card at the Front Desk. Overall, there appeared to be a 12% decline in pool attendance. Pool Attendance

Mr. Matheson brought the Committee up to date regarding the Del Valle Complex Renovation Project. Update on DV Complex Renovation

The Committee then discussed the family swim schedule at Hillside pool during the closure of the Del Valle pool. At the beginning of this year, the AAC proposed new procedures for the removal of lane line markers during family swim time only. In light of the fact that there is no alternative lap swim venue the AAC has recommended postponing the implementation of the new procedure until the re-opening of the Del Valle pool. Project/ Discussion re. Family Swim and Lane Line Markers

The being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 2:47 p.m. Adjournment

The next regular meeting of the AAC will be held on Thursday, June 8, 2017, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room at Gateway Complex. Next Mtg. 6/8/17



Brian K. Stack, Chairman
Aquatics Advisory Committee